For office use only: Check #	2 nd QuarterAM / PM	2 nd SemesterAM / PM
Cash Income Disclosure		

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT Transportation Department 2021-2022 Bus Pass Application

School:

Torrey Pines High School

<u>Genevieve & Stevens – SE</u> Bus Stop <u>: AM : PM</u> Departs Returns

Student Information:

Last Name	First Name	Date of Birth	Grade
Street Address	City	State	Zip Code
Mailing Address (if different)	Students Cell Number		
Medical Alert Information (if any)			
Parent/Guardian Information:			
Last Name	First Name	Re	lationship
Home Phone	Cell Phone		
E mail			

In order to process your request, we will need to receive the completed **Application**, signed **Code of Conduct** and **Transportation Fee** in cash or check payable to SDUHSD. If you qualify for free transportation under the district's guidelines, please complete the Income Disclosure Qualification Form and bring all supporting documents. Bus transportation fees are non-refundable. **Completed forms should be submitted in person:** <u>SDUHSD</u> <u>Transportation Department, 1142 Bonita Dr, Encinitas Ca 92024</u>. Once the application is processed we will email to confirm your student's bus pass. Please have your student <u>arrive at the bus stop 5 minutes before the scheduled departure time</u>. If you have any questions regarding this application or the transportation policies, please contact the Transportation Department at (760)753-8298 ext. 6063

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT

As a student of the San Dieguito Union High School District (SDUHSD), I understand that the rules dictated in the SDUHSD Discipline Policy and the rules dictated in the Athletic Handbook for Students, Parents & Supporters apply to me while I am riding the bus. I agree to follow those rules and understand that if I break them, I am subject to disciplinary action. Furthermore, while riding the bus, I understand that the following rules and consequences apply:

- 1. I will not shout, use unacceptable language, or speak rudely to any individual while on the bus.
- 2. I will remain in my seat at all times and will not move from my position until I get off the bus, unless I am advised to do so by the driver.
- 3. I will not stick my hands or arms outside the windows.
- 4. I will not litter or throw objects inside the bus or out of the bus windows.
- 5. I will not vandalize the bus.
- 6. I understand that smoking and/or the use or possession of any illegal substances is strictly forbidden.
- 7. I will not eat on the bus.
- 8. I understand that fighting of any kind will not be tolerated.
- 9. I understand that creating or participating in any type of disturbance on the bus will not be tolerated.
- 10. I will follow the directions given by the bus driver.

Consequences of Disciplinary Action

In the case of severe or multiple infractions, the consequences of the 2^{nd} , 3^{rd} or 4^{th} level may be imposed.

Level 1	-	Student counseled by Principal
Level 2	-	Student suspended from riding the bus for 3 days and/or have an in-school detention
Level 3	-	Student suspended from riding the bus for 2 weeks and/or have a Saturday school
Level 4	-	Student suspended from riding the bus for the remainder of the school year and/or suspended from school for a minimum of 2 days
Exception	-	Threat of bodily harm, violence, or severe unsafe behavior is cause for immediate suspension from school in accordance with §48900 of the Education Code.

```
School of Attendance:
```

Student Name (Please Print)

Parent / Guardian Name (Please Print)

```
Student's Signature
```